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Dear Sir:

This is a request under the Freedom of Information Act,
as amended (5 U.S.C. §552).,

I write to request a copy of the following dodhments:

¥ All documents made available to the Commissioners
in connection with the Commissioncrs! consideration of the
Staft investigation of the false information conveyed by
representatives of Pacific Gas & Electric Company to the NRC
Staftf during a November 3, 1981 meeting on the Diablo Canyon
Nuclear Power Plant design reverification program,

s All documents cited in discussions between the
Commissioners and the NRC Staff during the closed Commission
meetings on the Staff investigation. !

: All documents obtained by the Commission Staff
during the course of the investigation from PG&E employees,
independent contractors, representatives and agents, or any
other source, whaether Or not such documents were made
available to the Commissioners,

4, That part of the transcript from any Commission
meetings during which discussions were held on the Starf
investigation referred to in paragraph one (1) above,

1f you determine that some or all of the documents are
excmpt from release, [ would appreciate your advising me as
to which exemption(s) you bclieve covers the material which
YO0u are not relecasing,
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I am prepared to pay reasonable costs for locating the
requested file and ruprndﬁcinq 1t

As you know, the amended Act permits you to reduce or
waive the fees if it "is in the public interest because
furnishing the information can be considered as primarily
benefiting the public." 1 belicve that this request plainly
fits that category and ask you to waive any fees.

IT you have any questions regarding this request,
please telephone me at the above number,

As provided for in the amended Act, I will expect to
receive a reply within ten working days.

Very truly vours,

ducd /s dufans

David 8. Fleischaker
Counsel to the Joint
Intervenors
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